## **EDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL**

## Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Cisco Webex/Zoom Meeting of the Edington Parish Council will be held on Monday the 14<sup>th</sup> September 2020 at 7.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the Meeting as set out hereunder.

Where relevant the Parish Council, in considering the business of the Meeting and making its decisions, will have regard to the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act, the Race Relations Act, the Disability Discrimination Act and such other legislation as may be applicable.

Dated this 9<sup>th</sup> day of September 2020

MALCOLM R WIECK - Clerk to the Council.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. Casual Vacancy
- 3. To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 14th July 2020
- 4. Matters Arising not otherwise referred to below
- 5. Planning
  - a. Neighbourhood Planning programme. Sarah Killian/ Mr Pollard/Mrs Pike
  - b. The following applications have been received:
    - i. 20/07033/TCA Fell Hornbeam Tree at 14 Tinhead Road for Steve Forward
    - ii. 20/07006/TCA T1 crown reduce copper tree by 2m; T2 fell bay tree; T3 and T4 fell conifers at Funtingdon Hpuse for Owner/occupier
    - iii. 20/07091/TCA 38 trees to be coppiced, pollarded, trimmed back and a few removed to give more light to mature trees at 7 Lower Road, Bratton for Mr Paul Skelton
    - iv. 20/06658/TCA remove to ground level 8 prunus in hedge line G1 at Cowleaze, 13 Tinhead Road for Mr John Peterson
  - c. The following decisions have been received:-
    - i. 20/04943TPO Fell group of Ash and Sycamore trees; reduce Sycamore trees by 2-3 m at 17A Westbury Road for Mr Killian – approved
    - ii. 20/05396/CLP Certificate of lawfulness proposed carport at 4 Tinhead Road - approved
    - iii. 20/01695/FUL Convert redundant dairy into micro distillery, Primary activity would be distilling alcoholic beverages and distilled non-alcoholic beverages. Shop and bar required for planned distillery tours and intermittent evening events; at land North of Court Farm, Court Lane BA14 4PT, for Mr Andrew Wilson approved.
    - iv. 20/04188/TCA: T1 Lime tree situated at the corner of the toilet block in the car park. Reduce height of tree by up to 2.5m and reduce width on all sides by up

- to 1.5m at land adjoining the Church Monastery Road for Mrs Pinson no objection
- v. 20/04318/FUL single storey timber orangery at Luccombe Mill Imber Road for Mr Pelly approved
- 6. Coronavirus arrangements update
- 7. Policing
  - a. Speedwatch.
- 8. WC Report Mrs Wickham.
  - a. Westbury Incinerator
- 9. Highway Matters/ Footpaths/CATG
  - a. Inconsiderate parking
  - b. SID reports Mr Pollard
  - c. Closure notice re Monastery Road at Turnpike Cottage on 21st September and proposed alternatives.
  - d. Update on 20mph zones
- 10. Burial Ground field maintenance and future.
- 11. Car Park Lighting progress
- 12. Website accessibility statement
- 13. Finances.
  - a. Resolution to pay or confirm payment of the following please:
    - i. Mr S R Hollburn-Thorburn for monthly play area inspection for 3 months £90 + remedial work to play equipment £75 + reimburse play equipment parts from Sutcliffe Play South West £126 and Playdale £50.99. Total £341.99
    - ii. Mr Pollard refund Hire of Strimmer from Shire Garden Machines and Petrol from from Rontec, Westbury for BG field. Total £99.61
  - b. Cash totalling £27.50 has been received from the sale of tea towels
- 14. Correspondence:
  - a. WALC Circular September 2020 forwarded by email
  - b. CPRE Fieldwork and Countryside Voices Summer 2020 being circulated
  - c. Clerks & Councils Direct September 2020 being circulated
  - d. Community First AGM 14<sup>th</sup> October on Zoom
- 15. News items
- 16. Date of next Meeting: Monday 12th October 2020 at the Parish Hall?